



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

August 27, 1982

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

McClellan Oil Corp.
P.O. Drawer 730
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Annual Gas Well Shut-In
Pressure Tests
(Division Rule 402)

Gentlemen:

Your request for exception to the subject rule for the following wells is hereby approved.

Tres Amigos #1-L-9-19-23	Runyan Ranch Abo Pool
✓ Coyote Federal #2-B-12-8-24	Pecos Slope Abo Pool
Dana Federal #1-P-4-9-25	Wildcat Abo Pool

However, if for any reason these wells are shut-in during the year, the tests are to be taken and the results reported.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Les A. Clemmets".
Les A. Clemmets

LAC:mm

cc Mr. R.L. Stamets
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501